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Lara Rodriguez <lrodriguez@mcad.edu>

Etheridge Knight photo

Jon Barnes <jcbarnes@indypl.org> Mon, Aug 1, 2016 at 3:05 PM
To: Lara Rodriguez <lrodriguez@mcad.edu>

You absolutely do, Lara…we are happy to share whatever we did years ago. I am curious, though, where you found the images? From our
website?

 

Jon Barnes

Communications Specialist

The Indianapolis Public Library

(317) 275-4022 (office)

(317) 538-5297 (cell)

www.indypl.org

“For Every Individual”

 

From: Lara Rodriguez [mailto:lrodriguez@mcad.edu]
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 4:02 PM
To: Jon Barnes

MCAD Mail - Etheridge Knight photo https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ui=2&ik=ddab563479&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=...
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Subject: Re: Etheridge Knight photo

 

Hi Jon,

One more question about another image/poster from 1990. The attached image is another poster I would like to use in my dissertation (this picture is also
obtained from the Indiana Historical Society) for the same purpose; the public library holds the copyright. Let me know if I have permission to use this image
in my discussion of Knight?

Thank you.

 

Lara

On Thu, Jul 28, 2016 at 11:06 AM, Lara Rodriguez <lrodriguez@mcad.edu> wrote:

Thanks, Jon! I fwded our correspondence to the Indiana Historical Society and they said that will be fine for their records.

Lara

 

On Thu, Jul 28, 2016 at 9:55 AM, Jon Barnes <jcbarnes@indypl.org> wrote:

Sounds interesting. I see that the poster dates to 1990, before my time here at IndyPL.

 

Would the following email permission suffice?

 

“The Indianapolis Public Library grants permission for Lara Rodriquez to use the 1990 poster of the Etheridge Knight program at the Library in her
dissertation chapter on Etheridge Knight.”

 

Just let me know…good luck!
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
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 10:52 AM

To: Jon Barnes
Subject: Re: Etheridge Knight photo

 

Hi Jon,

I wanted to use the whole poster-- I'm discussing in the chapter of my dissertation where the images are Knight's readings and the role these public events
played in his establishing his own reputation.

Lara

 

On Thu, Jul 28, 2016 at 9:48 AM, Jon Barnes <jcbarnes@indypl.org> wrote:

MCAD Mail - Etheridge Knight photo https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ui=2&ik=ddab563479&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=...

3 of 7 8/3/16, 1:48 PM



Thanks, Lara…sorry for calling you Lisa! Are you wanting to simply crop out the photo from the poster or use the entire poster?

 

Jon Barnes

Communications Specialist

The Indianapolis Public Library

(317) 275-4022 (office)

(317) 538-5297 (cell)

www.indypl.org

“For Every Individual”

 

From: Lara Rodriguez [mailto:lrodriguez@mcad.edu]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 10:39 AM
To: Jon Barnes
Subject: Re: Etheridge Knight photo

 

Hi Jon,

Here is the image, attached.

Lara
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On Thu, Jul 28, 2016 at 7:16 AM, Jon Barnes <jcbarnes@indypl.org> wrote:

Hello Lisa…

 

I have received your request for usage of the Etheridge Knight image. Would you please email me a copy of that image so I can see what
you’re referring to?

 

Thank you,

 

Jon Barnes

Communications Specialist

The Indianapolis Public Library

(317) 275-4022 (office)

(317) 538-5297 (cell)

www.indypl.org

“For Every Individual”

 

--
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Lara Rossana Rodriguez
Adjunct Instructor, Liberal Arts
Minneapolis College of Art and Design
http://mcad.edu/faculty/lara-rodriguez
http://opencuny.org/lararossana/

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
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